Carlisle Cemetery

The cemetery at Dalston Road/Richardson Street in Carlisle covers 96 acres. It was purpose built in 1855-1857 by Messrs JM & J Hay of Liverpool. A crematorium was added in 1956 which led to the reorganisation of the burial ground in the surrounding area and resulted in the main entrance on Richardson Street being replaced by one of the entrances from Dalston Road.
The cemetery was one of the earliest in the UK to have a woodland burial ground. There are no more than 97 000 burials including 270 Commonwealth War Graves.
The Curator’s House and the old Cemetery Office at the original main entrance on Richardson Street; the Lodge on Dalston Road; and the two chapels, were all built from Flemish Bond Red Brick on chamfered plinths flush quoins and modillioned eaves cornice. The dressings (windowsills, door arches etc.) were made from calciferous limestone. The chapels have steeply-pitched graduated Welsh greenslate roofs with ashlar and a brick ridge and end chimney stacks. The western, originally non-conformist, chapel is now used as a storeroom while the eastern, originally Anglian, chapel is now used as a mortuary chapel (a place to store bones from disturbed graves). All of these buildings are now Grade II Listed Buildings.
The gates and gate piers near the Lodge are also Grade II Listed. The cast-iron railings and gates are set in calciferous sandstone ashlar piers.
Two of the monuments in the cemetery are also Grade II Listed ‘Buildings’. The monument to Daniel Clark, 1880, is made from calciferous sandstone ashlar and cast-iron railings. It has a squared base on a stepped plinth with pilastered angles capped by cornice and ball finials; all under a tapering shaft. The monument to Peter Nicholson is also made from calciferous sandstone ashlar. It has a tall triangular shaft on a stepped chamfered plinth with cornice, and an off-set tapering spire.
Practical information
Winter opening times for the cemetery are 8.00 am – 5.00 pm or until sunset if sooner.
The crematorium, which has public toilets, is open from 11.00 am – 2.30 pm on a Sunday.
The Gatehouse Café at the Richardson Street entrance does not open on a Sunday.

Maps of the Memorial Gardens (near the crematorium) and of the entire cemetery are attached. Plus, a map that shows the entrance, car-parking area and the gathering place.
A spreadsheet of past records is also attached. No records have been made in the cemetery since 1995.
